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1. CDR Oncology Nutrition Survey

From: specialists@eatright.org via research.net <member@research.net>
To: dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Dec 28, 2017 10:01:25

Subject: CDR Oncology Nutrition Survey

Attachment:

CDR Oncology Nutrition Job Analysis Survey
Please help us by completing this job analysis survey to identify tasks and knowledge reflective of
the professional role of a Certified Specialist in Oncology Nutrition (CSO).

The results of this survey will help develop the specifications for the Commission on Dietetic
Registration (CDR) Certified Specialist in Oncology Nutrition (CSO) certification exam.

The survey will likely require 15 to 20 minutes to complete.

Your individual responses will be kept confidential and will be combined with those of other
respondents.

The deadline to complete the survey is January 7, 2018.
This is a great way to contribute to the profession and ensure a high standard is maintained.
If you have any questions, please direct all inquiries to specialists@eatright.org.
Thank you very much.
Begin Survey

Please do not forward this email as its survey link is unique to you.
Unsubscribe from this list
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2. How the New Tax Bill Affects the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation <foundation@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Dec 27, 2017 09:06:54

Subject: How the New Tax Bill Affects the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
Foundation

Attachment:

Academy Foundation Email
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with the Foundation:

Dear Academy Member,

The new tax bill could have a major impact on non-profits nation-wide, including your Academy of
Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation. The bill includes a higher standard deduction that eliminates
the financial incentive for most families to itemize deductions, including charitable deductions. It is
estimated that more than 28 million fewer Americans could itemize their deductions, possibly
leading to a $13B drop in charitable donations.

As many of you know, the new tax bill will take effect January 1, 2018. Even though the tax
changes are expected to be implemented by February, most Americans won't feel the effects of
the tax reform until spring 2019, when they file taxes for 2018. If you are hoping to take advantage
of itemizing your charitable deductions this year, there is still time to make a gift before December
31, 2017. We know the new tax bill will pose some challenges for us in 2018, but we also know
Academy members will continue to support their Foundation because of the value we bring to the
profession and impact we make annually.

Our success is directly attributable to the generosity of our donors. | can think of no better way to
invest in the future of our profession and give back to help future generations. Your gift will help
ensure that the Academys Second Century is one where our new Vision a world where all people
thrive through the transformative power of nutrition becomes a reality. Have a happy and
successful new year!

Sincerely,

Martin M. Yadrick, MS, MBI, RDN, FAND
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2017 - 2019 Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation Chair

This email was sent to you from the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation.
If you prefer not to receive future Foundation emails, simply follow this link to unsubscribe.

You are currently subscribed as: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Headquarters | Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 South Riverside Plaza | Suite 2000 | Chicago, Illinois 60606-6995

Copyright Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 2015. All Rights Reserved.
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3. Re: Typo on President's page

From: Mackenzie Allen <mallen@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Doris Acosta
<dacosta@eatright.org>, Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Dec 26, 2017 19:48:10

Subject: Re: Typo on President's page

Attachment:

Thank you, Donna, for sending. We will work to get this fixed.

-------- Original message --------

From: Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Date: 12/26/17 6:43 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>, Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>, Mackenzie Allen
<mallen@eatright.org>

Subject: Fwd: Typo on President's page

Can we get this fixed? See message below. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dayle Hayes <eatwellatschool@gmail.com>
Date: December 26, 2017 at 3:12:31 PM EST

To: Donna Martin <DMARTIN@burke.k12.ga.us>
Cc: "Carolyn O'Neil" <carolyn@carolynoneil.com>
Subject: Typo on President's page

Direct message on Twitter from Carolyn ...

*Sending privately from @carolynoneil. Presidents letter is brilliant!
*FYI1 Spelling error in subtitle “Global” ...hope we can fix ASAP on digital.

Dayle Hayes, MS, RD
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President, Nutrition for the Future, Inc.

MOBILE: 406-698-8868

EMAIL: EatWellatSchool@gmail.com

FACEBOOK: School Meals That Rock

TWITTER: SchoolMealsRock

INSTAGRAM: schoolmealsthatrock

PINTEREST: School Meals That Rock

Please don't print this message unless you really need to.
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4. Automatic reply: Typo on President's page

From: Mackenzie Allen <mallen@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Dec 26, 2017 19:44:46

Subject: Automatic reply: Typo on President's page

Attachment:

Thank you for your message. The Academy’s office is closed Monday, December 25, through
Monday, January 1.

| look forward to connecting in the new year.

Enjoy the season,

mackenzie
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5. Automatic reply: Typo on President's page

From: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Dec 26, 2017 19:44:46

Subject: Automatic reply: Typo on President's page

Attachment:

Thank you for your email. The Academy's offices will be closed until Tuesday, January 2. I'll be
glad to reply to your email at that time. Please send Eat Right Weekly items to
eatrightweekly@eatright.org.

Tom

Tom Ryan

Senior Editorial Manager, Strategic Communications
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995
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6. Expense report not yet approved

From: Expense reporting system <No-replyapproval@eatright.org>
To: Martin Donna <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Dec 25, 2017 00:47:28

Subject: Expense report not yet approved

Attachment:

Your expense report has not yet been approved by the primary or alternate approver.

Please contact your approval directly about this report.

Thank you
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7. Nutrition News: Friday, December 22, 2017

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Knowledge Center
<knowledge@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Dec 22, 2017 11:50:29

Subject: Nutrition News: Friday, December 22, 2017

Attachment:

Nutrition News
From the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Knowledge Center

PLEASE NOTE: The Academy offices will be closed from Monday, December 25 through
Monday, January 1.

Nutrition News is an e-newsletter informing members of current news related to food,
nutrition and health from major news outlets.
Please note that some publications may require registration or a subscription to online content

Coming in January: Nutrition and Dietetics SmartBrief

Beginning in January 2018, the Academy will be working with SmartBrief, "the leading digital
media publisher of targeted business news and information by industry." SmartBrief curates news
from major media outlets, regional newspapers, trade publications and blogs, providing Academy
members with the most relevant news in food and nutrition. "Nutrition and Dietetics SmartBrief" will
be delivered daily to members' email boxes, and will replace the Nutrition News email that is now
sent to members on Fridays.

Learn More

Nutrition lessons might help substance abusers
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-addiction-nutrition/nutrition-lessons-might-help-
substance-abusers-idUSKBN1ED2DT

Source: Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
http://jandonline.org/article/S2212-2672(17)31349-7/fulltext

Healthy meals and support recommended to help people with type 2 diabetes
(Researchers reviewed thousands of studies spanning 42 years and found that providing healthy
meals and getting regular help from dietitians helped change the behavior of type 2 diabetes
patients and generated the best results among various interventions.)
http://www.diabetes.co.uk/news/2017/dec/healthy-meals-and-support-recommended-to-help-
people-with-type-2-diabetes-99233640.html
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Source: Diabetes Care
http://care.diabetesjournals.org/content/40/12/1800

Weight Management and the Diabetes Patient

Providers sometimes emphasize weight loss over other treatments
https://www.medpagetoday.com/reading-room/endocrine-society/diabetes/70021
Source: Diabetes Care, 2018 Supplement - Standards of Medical Care in Diabetes
http://care.diabetesjournals.org/content/41/Supplement_1

4. Lifestyle Management: Standards of Medical Care in Diabetes2018
http://care.diabetesjournals.org/content/41/Supplement_1/S38

Adjusted BMI Needed to Unveil Ethnic-Based Obesity Differences

Traditional BMI may overestimate or underestimate obesity in some ethnicities, study
shows

https://www.medpagetoday.com/pediatrics/obesity/69957

Source: Obesity

http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/oby.22091/full

Overweight Kids Don't Have to Be Overweight Adults
https://consumer.healthday.com/vitamins-and-nutrition-information-27/obesity-health-news-
505/overweight-kids-don-t-have-to-be-overweight-adults-729534.html

Source: Pediatrics
http://pediatrics.aappublications.org/content/early/2017/12/15/peds.2017-2003

Can Eating Fish Make Kids Smarter?
https://consumer.healthday.com/kids-health-information-23/adolescents-and-teen-health-news-
719/can-eating-fish-make-kids-smarter-729613.html

Source: Scientific Reports

https://www.nature.com/articles/s41598-017-17520-w

As Income Rises, Women Get SlimmerBut not Men
https://consumer.healthday.com/vitamins-and-nutrition-information-27/misc-weight-news-704/as-
income-rises-women-get-slimmer-but-not-men-729612.html

Source: MMWR
https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/66/wr/mm6650al.htm?s_cid=mm6650al w

Dietary Factors May Play Role in Preserving Lung Function

Apple, banana, tomato intake linked to slower decline in forced vital capacity in ex-
smokers

http://www.physiciansbriefing.com/Article.asp?AlD=729565

Source: European Respiratory Journal

http://erj.ersjournals.com/content/50/6/1602286
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Cured meat consumption may worsen asthma symptoms
http://www.ift.org/food-technology/daily-news/2017/december/13/cured-meat-consumption-may-
worsen-asthma-symptoms.aspx

Source: Thorax

http://thorax.bmj.com/content/72/3/206

University of Copenhagen develops 3D printed meals tailored to hospital patients

(new research study that uses 3D printing technology to tailor food to hospital patients individual
needs. That could mean anything from smoother textures for patients who have difficulty
swallowing, to boosted vitamins for those lacking adequate nutrition.)
http://www.3ders.org/articles/20171206-university-of-copenhagen-develops-3d-printed-meals-
tailored-to-hospital-patients.html

Is It Better to Cook With Coconut Oil or Olive Oil?
https://www.nytimes.com/2017/12/22/well/eat/is-it-better-to-cook-with-coconut-oil-or-olive-oil.html

Book offers tips for Food and Fitness after 50
http://www.miamiherald.com/living/health-fitness/chew-on-this/article191129689.html
Cited: Food and Fitness After 50: Eat Well, Move Well, Be Well
http://www.eatrightstore.org/product/ABA7BCD7-71DC-425F-B2E5-68F354175493

Eat Your Greens ... and Maybe Boost an Aging Brain
https://medlineplus.gov/news/fullstory_170556.html

Source: Neurology
http://n.neurology.org/content/early/2017/12/20/\WWNL.0000000000004815

Are reduced-calorie wines worth it?
http://mwww.cnn.com/2017/12/21/health/reduced-calorie-wine-food-drayer/index.html

Chocolate makers innovate to entice health-conscious consumers
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-cocoa-demand-innovation/chocolate-makers-innovate-to-
entice-health-conscious-consumers-idUSKBN1ED1PZ

Exercise, pills, brain training show little hard evidence of slowing dementia
https://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-dementia-interventions-evidenc/exercise-pills-brain-
training-show-little-hard-evidence-of-slowing-dementia-idUSKBN1EC2PN

Source: Annals of Internal Medicine

http://annals.org/aim/latest

Why Sitting May Be Bad for Your Heart
(Excessive sitting was linked to higher levels of troponins, the same proteins released after a
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heart attack.)
https://www.nytimes.com/2017/12/20/well/move/why-sitting-may-be-bad-for-your-heart.html
Source: Circulation

http://circ.ahajournals.org/content/136/15/1451.long

People with Egg Allergies Shouldn't Worry About the Flu Shot, Guidelines Say
http://time.com/5071209/flu-shots-egg-allergies/

FDA Pursues Unproven Cancer Claims

https://jamanetwork.com/journals/jama/fullarticle/2666486?utm_source=silverchair&utm_medium=
email&utm_campaign=article _alert-jama&utm_content=etoc&utm_term=121917

FDA proposes recommendations for labeling gluten in medications
https://www.healio.com/gastroenterology/malabsorption/news/online/%7B885d3f2¢c-7449-4d65-
b3e9-fa8b51cd4638%7D/fda-proposes-recommendations-for-labeling-gluten-in-
medications?ecp=d26c8e4de-8a3f-4ad4-b259-df838822ab6d&M BT=1812902180149

FDA Proposes to Change Homeopathic Product Rules
Scrutiny would be based more on product risk than manufacturing problems

https://www.medpagetoday.com/primarycare/alternativemedicine/69975?xid=nl_mpt_%20SRCardi
ology 2017-12-20&eun=g411013d0r&pos=5511133

MedlinePlus: Latest Health News
https://medlineplus.gov/healthnews.html

Journal Review

Annals of Nutrition and Metabolism, December 14, 2017
https://www.karger.com/Journal/lssue/276730
-Nutritional Screening and Clinical Outcome in Hospitalized Patients with Crohns Disease

Current Opinion in Clinical Nutrition &Metabolic Care, December 14 2017
http://journals.lww.com/co-clinicalnutrition/toc/publishahead
-Nutritional metabolomics in critical illness

International Journal of Sport Nutrition and Exercise Metabolism, December 18, 2017
http://journals.humankinetics.com/toc/ijsnem/0/0

-Assessment of Nutrient Status in Athletes and the Need for Supplementation

-Protein Recommendations for Weight Loss in Elite Athletes: A Focus on Body Composition and
Performance
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Journal of Renal Nutrition, December 6, 2017
http://www.jrnjournal.org/inpress
-Diet Quality of Chronic Kidney Disease Patients and the Impact of Nutritional Counseling.

Obesity, January 2018

http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/oby.v26.1/issuetoc

-Weight Loss Strategies in the Elderly: A Clinical Conundrum

-Internalizing Weight Stigma: Prevalence and Sociodemographic Considerations in US Adults

Proceedings of the Nutrition Society, November 23, 2017
https://www.cambridge.org/core/journals/proceedings-of-the-nutrition-society/firstview

-The role of low-calorie sweeteners in the prevention and management of overweight and obesity:
evidence v. conjecture

The Academy does not have editorial or other control over the contents of the referenced
Web sites, is not responsible for the opinions expressed by the authors of listed articles

and does not endorse any product or service.

To unsubscribe from Nutrition News send an email to knowledge @eatright.org
In the subject line type unsubscribe.

COPYRIGHT 2017 Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
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8. Re: Summit Statement

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Dec 22, 2017 09:14:09

Subject: Re: Summit Statement

Attachment:

Thanks, Donna.

Wishing you a wonderful holiday season with your beautiful family and friends!
Joan

Joan Schwaba

Director, Strategic Management
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

On Dec 21, 2017, at 7:03 PM, Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us> wrote:

Mine is correct. Thanks Joan.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 21, 2017, at 6:38 PM, Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org> wrote:

Hello,
As requested by Dr. Ibrahim, | will provide him with your credentials and affiliations. Please review
your information below and reply to me with your edits or approval.

Lucille Beseler, MS, RDN, LDN, CDE, FAND

President, Family Nutrition Center of South Florida

Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND

Director, School Nutrition Program

Burke County Board of Education
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Jo Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris, MS, RDN, LDN, CDE, FAND
CEO/President/Owner, Nutrition Education Resources, Inc.

Marcy Kyle, RDN, LD, CDE, FAND
Regional Manager, Diabetes and Nutrition
Penobscot Bay Medical Center

| will also send the latest version of the statement to staff for final review.
Thank you!

Joan

Joan Schwaba, MS, RDN, LDN

Director, Strategic Management
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2190
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Phone: 312-899-4798

Fax number: 312-899-4765

Email: jschwaba@eatright.org
www.eatright.org

From: Mahmoud Ibrahim [mailto:mahmoud@arab-diabetes.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Cc: 'Lucille Beseler' <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>; 'JoJo Dantone' <jojo@nutritioned.com>;
DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Subject: RE: Summit Statement

Dear All

please find attached the latest version after adding your edits , if yes please provide the academic
affiliations of the four people ( Lucille , Donna , Jo Jo and Marcy )
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Happy Holidays ,

Mahmoud Ibrahim , MD

From: Joan Schwaba [mailto:JSchwaba@eatright.org]

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Mahmoud lbrahim

Cc: 'Lucille Beseler'; JoJo Dantone; DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
Subject: RE: Summit Statement

Dear Dr. Ibrahim,

This is to clarify that the three references provided on the attached document would be additions
to the current reference list, not in place of any references already listed. Please let us know if you
have any further questions.

Best regards,
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

From: Lucille Beseler [mailto:Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net]

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 1:08 PM

To: Mahmoud Ibrahim <mahmoud@arab-diabetes.com>

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>; JoJo Dantone <jojo@nutritioned.com>;
DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Subject: Re: Summit Statement
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Hi Dr. Ibrahim

Congrats on a well deserved honor. We will review and send back. Thanks, Lucille

Lucille Beseler MS, RDN, LDN,CDE

President Family Nutrition Center of S. Florida

Immediate past President Academy of Nutrition &Dietetics 2016-2017

Office # 954-360-7883

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2017, at 10:32 AM, Mahmoud Ibrahim <mahmoud@arab-diabetes.com> wrote:

Dear All ,

Thanks a lot for your fruitful contribution in the prevention conference , | am sorry for delay in
response re the statement, | was overseas getting the International Diabetes Federation Award (

photos attached )

| would appreciate a sooner conversation to finalize the statement , | am not sure if you used the
same references 26 , 27 , 28 with different wording or you added new reference ( 26 ).

Best,

Mahmoud Ibrahim , MD

From: Joan Schwaba [mailto:JSchwaba@eatright.org]

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 5:24 PM

To: 'Mahmoud Ibrahim’

Cc: 'Lucille Beseler'

Subject: FW: WCPD9: Workshop Presentation and Draft Summit Statement
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Dear Dr. Ibrahim,

Lucille forwarded me the final draft of the summit statement and asked that | respond on her
behalf. Thank you for the opportunity to review the final draft summit statement “Global Status of
Diabetes Prevention and Prospects for Action.” At a minimum the Academy has two suggestions
for the paper. It appears the information regarding the Academy’s diabetes guidelines has been
removed, therefore we ask that brief statement be added about the three papers recently
published in the Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics regarding a diabetes systematic
review (1) and guideline (2). The references are included in a comment, please see page five on
the attached document. Also, it is important for the authors to use patient centered language.
Otherwise it is a “yes” with the understanding it will undergo copyediting prior to joint publication. If
you can share the names of the organizations to which the statement is being submitted for
publication, our editor can reach out to the other journal editors.

Regarding the list of authors, in an earlier communication you mentioned that the list of the co-
authors was based on the significant contribution and representation of the major organizations,
and the full list of the group will be added in the footnotes. Please include Lucille, written as:
Lucille Beseler, 2016-17 Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics President, on the co-author list and
the list other Academy representatives in the footnotes written as follows.

Donna Matrtin, 2017-18 Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics President

Jo Jo Dantone, 2017-18 Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Treasurer

Marcy Kyle, 2017-18 Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Speaker-elect

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you again for the opportunity to be part of
this collaborative publication!

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

From: "Mahmoud Ibrahim" <mahmoud@arab-diabetes.com>

Date: November 8, 2017 at 3:38:06 PM CST

To: "Lucille Beseler" <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

Cc: "JoJo Dantone™ <jojo@nutritioned.com>

Subject: RE: WCPD9: Workshop Presentation and Draft Summit Statement
Dear Lucille and Jo Jo ,

please find attached the almost final version of the statement , kindly consider the below :

at this point , no major change(s) are allowed , it is almost a Yes or No version

We will edit the IMAGE tables and rearrange the references in unified format

should this version fails to meet the minimal expectations of the Nutrition Academy , we will
still be interested in getting one of you ( Lucille — Jo Jo or Donna ) as a coauthor , the others may
be included in the full list , kindly forward this email to Donna since | do not have her email

the deadline for your response is November 30th , we expect the statement to be published
beginning of 2018

if you like we could meet for dinner Friday November 17th at Marriott Hotel for more
discussion

Best,
Mahmoud Ibrahim , MD

From: Lucille Beseler [mailto:Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net]

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 7:43 PM

To: Mahmoud lbrahim

Cc: Joan Schwaba

Subject: Re: WCPD9: Workshop Presentation and Draft Summit Statement

Dear Dr. Ibrahim

Thank you so much for the opportunity to be represented at WCPD?9. It was a wonderful
conference. My colleagues and | enjoyed speaking and meeting individuals from all over the
word. Marcy walked away from the Summit filled with gratitude that nutrition services by RDN's
was a strong recommendation. We will review the statement and get back to you as soon as
possible. | would like very much to offer my assistance as an advisor in the planning sessions for
the next Congress and other initiatives. We agree we would like to collaboration further.
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Happy Holidays. Warm regards, Lucille

Lucille Beseler MS,RDN,LDN,CDE

President-Family Nutrition Center of South Florida
President Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 2016-2017
5350 W. Hillsboro Blvd. #105

Coconut Creek, Fl. 33073

954-360-7883

fax:954-360-7884

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 19, 2016, at 10:48 AM, Mahmoud Ibrahim <mahmoud@arab-diabetes.com> wrote:
Dear Lucille and Joan,

On behalf of the scientific committee and the conference attendees , | would like to thank you so
much for your valuable contribution , in this event we collaborated with seven professional

organizations , yet the contribution of the Nutrition Academy was unique , we hope we would be
able to continue this fruitful collaboration in our future national programs.

As for the proposed statement , please find below the answers for your questions , | also went
through the valuable documents you provided and shared them with the writing group , because of
the very limited word count , | would appreciate if Lucille and her colleagues could send few
paragraphs containing the very important info and data to be considered in the final draft , please
include the corresponding references .

your prompt response will be highly appreciated .

Best,

Mahmoud Ibrahim , MD
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From: Joan Schwaba [mailto:JSchwaba@eatright.org]

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2016 9:47 PM

To: 'Mahmoud Ibrahim’

Cc: Lucille Beseler

Subject: FW: WCPD9: Workshop Presentation and Draft Summit Statement

Dear Dr. Ibrahim,

On behalf of Lucille Beseler, thank you for the opportunity to review the draft summit statement
Global Status of Diabetes Prevention and Prospects for Action. Although Lucille will be in
attendance at the summit on Saturday, the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics offers the following
general comments for your consideration in advance of the meeting. We have also attached the
Academy’s Prevention of Type 2 Diabetes Evidence-based Nutrition Practice Guideline executive
summary, which can be found on our Evidence Analysis Library
https://www.andeal.org/topic.cfm?menu=5344. This document may provide additional insight for
nutrition intervention.

We are aware there will be a second draft developed for review and we will be pleased to share
more detailed comments at that time.

Is the focus of the paper global or domestic? GLOBAL

If it is a global statement perhaps it should address diabetes prevention in general, i.e.,
including other diabetes prevention strategies. YES

Intervention is mentioned at the beginning of the paper, is this going to be addressed
throughout? YES

Who is the target audience, the general population, or those at increased risk for Type 2
Diabetes? Health care professionals , however there should be also an executive summary for the
decision makers , media and lay people ( general population )

Under the Community design, built environment and food insecurity section, perhaps policy
issues can be addressed here. YES , please provide your suggestions

Has the initiative by the World Health Organization been considered? “The mission of the
WHO Diabetes Programme is to prevent type 2 diabetes and to minimize complications and
maximize quality of life for all people with diabetes. Our core functions are to set norms and
standards, promote surveillance, encourage prevention, raise awareness and strengthen
prevention and control.” http://www.who.int/diabetes/en/ , We are aware of it , | guess the draft
matches with its main contents but it could be also considered as a reference
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Thank you again for including the Academy in the development of this important statement paper.
We will be pleased to submit the paper for consideration for co-publication in our Journal, along
with others including Endocrine Practice, Diabetes Care and Diabetes and Metabolism. We look
forward to continued collaboration. Sure , your journal is very important considering the huge
number of members and potential readers .

Best regards,
Joan

Joan Schwaba, MS, RDN, LDN

Director, Strategic Management

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Phone: 312-899-4798

Fax number: 312-899-4765

Email: jschwaba@eatright.org

www.eatright.org | www.eatrightPRO.org | www.eatrightSTORE.org

From: Mahmoud Ibrahim [mailto:mahmoud@arab-diabetes.com]

Sent: Saturday, November 26, 2016 8:21 AM

To: mahmoud@arab-diabetes.com

Cc: mahmoud@arab-diabetes.com

Subject: Summit , Global Status of Diabetes Prevention and Prospects for Action

Dear All,

You are already invited to join the two hours summit to be held parallel to the 9th World Congress
on Prevention of Diabetes and its Complications, Georgia World Congress Center , Room A406 , it
should be on Saturday Dec 3rd 17.00 — 19.00 .

please find attached the first draft of the proposed statement to be discussed in our summit , kindly
consider the following :

this document is just a first draft subjected to changes and/or modifications , so please feel
free to comment and suggest
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the statement should serve as an action plan, so we need to focus on the key factors , the
specific actions and programs to prevent diabetes in a novel approach.

you are more than welcome to send your comments in advance
also those whom won’t be able to attend , can still send their comments by e-mail , hopefully
in advance

Best ,

Mahmoud Ibrahim , MD

<IDF Award 1.jpg>
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9. RE: Summit Statement

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: 'Lucille Beseler' <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, 'JoJo D